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Malave, Erin M.

From: Jessica Giraldo [jessica@santinilawfirm.com)]

Sent:  Tuesday, January 26, 2010 11:04 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Sean Santini .

Subject: Address Change for Sean R. Santini, P.A., Tax |D #27-1395775, Docurhe

nt # P09000095820

This email shall serve to respectfully request a change of principal and mailing address for Sean R.
Santini, P.A., Tax ID #27-1395775, Document # P09000095920. The current address of 1155 Brickell
Bay Dr #3002, Miami, Florida 33131 should be changed to 1200 Brickell Avenue, Suite 950, Miami,
Florida 33131.

It is our understanding that the Registered Agent Name & Address needs to be changed separately with
the appropriate filing fee. We will file same accordingly.

If there is any other information you may need, kindly advise. Thank you for your assistance in this
matter.

Sincerely,

Jessica A. Giraldo,
Legal Assistant to Sean R. Santini, Esq.
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1200 Brickell Avenue, Suite 950
Miami Florida 33131
T:305.372.7307
F:305.372.7308

E: lessica@santinilawfirm.com
www.,santinilawfinm.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The infornation contained in this ransmission may be privileged and contidential information, and is intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. 11 the reader of this message is not the inended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. It you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender
that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. ‘T'reasury Department and 1RS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated
atherwise, any U.S. lederal tax advice contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used. by any person for the
purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the 1.5, Tnternal Revenue Code, or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another partly any transaction or
malter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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